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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Tuesday, May 17, 2011 3:43 PM

To: Toni Earmhart

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Docket 110143-TI

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will edit in the docket title the Registration No.
from T48T to TI4ET.

Thanks.

(FYI: Nonnye caught it)

MAlarguerite . Melean
Commission Beputy Clerk 33
Florida Public Service Conmmigsion
Office of Commrission Elerk

2540 &humard Cak Boulevard
Callabasgee, Floriba 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 3:40 PM
To: Marguerite MclLean

Subject: RE: Docket 110143-TI

I need glasses... | am fighting it, but | need new glasses. Itis TI487. Please make the edit and thanks for
catching it.

Toni

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 3:10 PM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: Docket 110143-TI

Hi Toni.

In the paperwork you submitted to create Docket 110143-T1, you listed TJ487 as the
IXC Registration in the suggested docket title, but every where else, its listed
correctly as Registration No. TI487. Please confirm that it’'s OK to update the docket
title from T 48T to TI487 ?

@ O
Thanks. Q:ﬁ "'O/C%\ 3
fMarguerite B, MeLcan = QT =
Commission Deputy Elerk ¥ {‘QQ//O
Floriva Public Service Conmmisgion ‘% . .
Office of Commigsion Elerk % q_:
2340 Shumard Gak Boulepard ’ eV
Tallahassee, fflovida 323909-0830
650-413-6824 NOCUMENT RUMBER-CATE

03428 HAYIT=
>/177201 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




